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From:  Angus Llewellyn <IN -

Sent: Wed, 3 Feb 2021 16:10:20 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Peter M < ; Peter Meakin < -

Subject: Re: ACT Timeline

yes that’s right, thanks Peter.

On 3 Feb 2021, at 3:44 pm, Peter M <[ R v ot

I plan to advise that it’s a little early to itemise the approaches but we won’t be making them
without the approval of Brittany and, in the case of the political figures, it won’t be until much
closer to the transmission date. As to TX, we have still to negotiate with Sam Maiden, but
probably Monday the 15th. Am I correct in these assumptions?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Campbell < >

Date: 3 February 2021 at 3:20:42 pm AEDT

To: Laura Binnie < > Peter M <[ NN -
Sarah Thornton < i

Subject: ACT Timeline

Can Sarah & I get a time-line on interviews and approaches for the remainder of the
shoot.

Also what is the proposed TX date and when will News.com be publishing?

Craig Campbell
Creator / Executive Producer

Level 4, Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)

South Yarra, Victoria, 3141
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